BK4994PG016

of Lowndes County, Georgia, and being more particularly described as follows: As a point of reference commence at the intersection of the centerlines of Whitewater Road and Idlewood Drive before Idlewood was paved and run thence alone the centerline of Idlewood Drive North 47 degrees 24 minutes 01 second East 392.60 feet to a point; thence continue along the centerline North 00 degrees 07 minutes 01 second East 454.95 feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 47 minutes 01 second East 30.00 feet to an iron pin at the Southwest corner of Green Water Heights Subdivision, and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the tract herein described. Thence along the South boundary of Green Water Subdivision and White Oaks Estate Subdivision North 89 degrees 47 minutes 01 second East 1142.02 feet to an iron pin; thence South 00 degrees 04 minutes 04 seconds East 149.10 feet to an iron pin; thence continue South 00 degrees 04 minutes 04 seconds East 265.93 feet to an iron pin; thence South 89 degrees 34 minutes 33 seconds West 1134.36 feet to an iron pin on the East rightof-way of Idlewood Drive and thence along the right-of-way in a curve to the left, an arc distance of 95.51 feet to a point, said point having a chord bearing and distance of North 5 degrees 30 minutes 25 seconds West 94.62 feet; thence continue along Idlewood Drive North 00 degrees 09 minutes 41 seconds East 325.08 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Parcel No. 0171159

All that tract or parcel of land situate, lying and being in Lowndes County, Georgia, and more particularly described as follows:

Lot #2 in the survey of the Carrie Shiver lands as shown on a plat thereof made by W.H. O'Neal and duly recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of Lowndes County, Georgia, in Plat Record Book 4, Page 111, the same containing 6 acres.

This is the same property described in that Warranty Deed from Louneal S. Graham, to William T. Graham and Bettie C. Graham dated May 8, 1976 and recorded in Deed Book 263, Page 130 on May 17, 1976 among the Deed Records of Lowndes County, Georgia.